

# **City of Racine**

# **Meeting Minutes - Final**

# **Common Council**

Alder Jeff Coe Alder Mollie Jones Alder John Tate II Alder Edwin Santiago Jr Alder Jennifer Levie Alder Jeffrey Peterson Alder Maurice Horton Alder Marcus West Alder Marcus West Alder Carrie Glenn Alder Carrie Glenn Alder Mary Land Alder Henry Perez Alder Natalia Taft Alder Jason Meekma Alder Melissa Lemke

Monday, June 22, 2020

#### 6:00 PM

Virtually

City Hall

730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

# **Special Meeting of the Common Council**

## A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

PRESENT: 14 - Coe, Jones, Tate II, Santiago Jr, Levie, Peterson, Horton, West, Jung, Glenn, Perez, Taft, Meekma and Lemke
EXCUSED: 1 - Land

# C. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Mayor Mason led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

## D. Communications

## Office of the Mayor Report, by Alder Tate, II

0392-20 Subject: Direct referral from Mayor Mason, on behalf of co-sponsors Alders Meekma, Tate, II, Horton, Taft, Lemke, Levie, Jung, and Jones requesting to adopt Ordinance 0004-20, Safer Racine 2019 Novel Coronavirus Response.

**Recommendation of Mayor Mason**: To Adopt Ordinance 0004-20, Safer Racine 2019 Novel Coronavirus Response.

A motion was made by Alder Tate, II seconded by Alder Taft to call the question. The motion PASSED by the following vote: AYES: 14 - Coe, Jones, Tate II, Santiago Jr, Levie, Peterson, Horton, West, Jung, Glenn, Perez, Taft, Meekma and Lemke EXCUSED: 1 - Land A motion was made by Alder Tate II, seconded by Alder Meekma, that this Communication be Approved. The motion PASSED by the following vote: AYES: 9 - Jones, Tate II, Levie, Horton, West, Jung, Taft, Meekma and Lemke NOES: 5 - Coe, Santiago Jr, Peterson, Glenn and Perez EXCUSED: 1 - Land 0393-20 Subject: Direct Referral from Mayor Mason requesting to accept Federal ESG funds for emergency rental assistance and to enter into an agreement with Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin & Upper Michigan for the purpose of administering the Racine Eviction Prevention Program. (Grant Control #00309) Recommendation of Mayor Mason: That the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and directed to accept Federal ESG funds for emergency rental assistance and to enter into an agreement with Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin & Upper Michigan for the purpose of administering the Racine Eviction Prevention Program. Fiscal Note: The City will receive \$574,928 in CARES Act Emergency Solutions Grant ESG-CV funds from HUD, of which up to \$396,712 shall be used for the purpose of administering the Racine Eviction Prevention Program. There is no City match. A motion was made by Alder Tate II, seconded by Alder Taft, that this Communication be Approved. The motion PASSED by the following vote: AYES: 13 - Coe, Jones, Tate II, Santiago Jr, Levie, Peterson, Horton, West, Jung, Perez, Taft, Meekma and Lemke EXCUSED: 1 - Land ABSTENTIONS: 1 - Glenn Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at by Alder West.

ATTEST: TARA COOLIDGE CITY CLERK

Ε.